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To:
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Swapnil Naik

11 October 2024 11:55

Ramendra Singh

Rajesh Shetty; Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
RE: PR NO: TFSPL-2425-00731 Model confirmation

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 11 October 2024 11:54

To: Swapnil Naik <swapnil.naik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-
corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: PR NO: TFSPL-2425-00731 Model confirmation

Dear Sir,

Please confirm the below PR item model confirmation

Pr Item

PR no:TFSPL-2425-00731
Modle capacity

Unox Convection Oven

Unox Convection Oven Model XEFT-03HS-ELDV
Tray Pitch : 75 mm frequency : 50 / 60 Hz voltage
220-240V 1~ Electrical Power : 3 Kw Electrical
Power : 3 Kw

Chest Freezer 100 liters

Blue star Chest frezer 100 liters CF3 130 NEYW

Deep Frver- 2 tank 2Basket Dyver

Deep FAT fryer Table top Sirman Eldorado 8X2 I

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



